Certified By:	SAFETY SAFETY	INSPECTION	
ICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFICE	
11.1 1 1-	1.1 1 0	Per -	
Uniterhead Inst	titutetor	1 region 1	Prussia, PA
Siomedical Re	search	Kingoti	Prassie PA
7 1 1		J' ger	100010111
OCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-20746	20-2070	26-01	5/1-
030-20745	20-2070	06-07	5/2/85
insee :			
inspection was an examination of the a	ctivities conducted under your lic	cense as they relate to radiat	ion safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
			consisted of selective examinations of procedu
representative records, interviews, with	personnel, and observations by th	he inspector. The findings a	s a result of this inspection are as follows:
1. Within the score of this inspection, n	o violations were observed.		
2 The immediate size unified the start	unu hava takan ta anarat the side	lations identified during the	last inspection. We have so further questions
The inspector also verified the steps those actions at this time.	you have taken to correct the vio	acions identified during the	last inspection. We have no further questions of
3. During this inspection certain of you	r activities, as checked below, we	re in violation of NRC requ	irements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION	N which is required to be posted	in accordance with 10 CFR	19.11.
7.			was not properly posted to indicate the pres
ofa			was not property posted to indicate the pres-
	and the second		
B. Containers located in			were not prop
labeled to indicate the presence of	f radioactive material. 10 CFR 2	10.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	
frequencies. 10 CFR		License Cr	of sealed sources were not performed at the pro andition Number
D. Records of			were not properly maintain
10 CFR		or License Condition Nur	nber
7	and an other law mode any lighter	10.059 10.11	
E. Documents were not properly po	sted or otherwise made available.	10 Crn 19.11.	
F. Reports or notifications of			were not made in accord
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ ar License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ ar License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ ar License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ ar License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR H. J. J. K. K. reby state that within 30 days the action	ns described by me to the inspect	_ or License Condition Nur	
with 10 CFR	ns described by me to the inspect	_ or License Condition Nur	he violations identified in the items checked ab
with 10 CFR	ns described by me to the inspect	_ or License Condition Nur	he violations identified in the items checked ab
with 10 CFR	ns described by me to the inspect	_ or License Condition Nur	he violations identified in the items checked ab